PLANNING BOARD Thursday, 2nd June, 2016

Present:- Councillor Atkin (in the Chair); Councillors Andrews, Bird, D. Cutts, Khan, Price, Sansome, Short, R.A.J. Turner, Tweed, Walsh and Whysall.

Also in attendance : Councillors Beaumont, Fenwick-Green and Jarvis (as observers).

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Ireland.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest made at this meeting.

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON 21ST APRIL, 2016

Resolved:- That the minutes of the previous meeting of the Planning Regulatory Board held on Thursday, 21st April, 2016, be approved as a correct record for signature by the Chairman.

3. DEFERMENTS/SITE VISITS

The Planning Board noted that application RB2013/1508 (Erection of 16 No. dwellings and associated works at land to the rear of 69-91 Worksop Road, Aston for Jones Homes (Northern) Ltd.) had been withdrawn from the agenda and was scheduled for a site inspection prior to the next meeting, to be held on Thursday 23rd June 2016.

4. DEVELOPMENT PROPOSALS

Resolved:- (1) That, on the development proposals now considered the requisite notices be issued and be made available on the Council's website and that the time limits specified in Sections 91 and 92 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 apply.

(2) That it be noted that application RB2013/1508 has been withdrawn from the agenda and will be the subject of a site visit of inspection by the Planning Board, as agreed by the Chairman and Vice-Chairman, prior to the next meeting.

(3) That applications RB2015/0744, RB2016/0302 and RB2016/0404 be granted for the reasons adopted by Members at the meeting and subject to the relevant conditions listed in the submitted report.

5. DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE REPORT 2015/16

Further to Minute No. 89 of the meeting of the Planning Board held on 18th February, 2016, consideration was given to a report of the Assistant

Director of Planning, Regeneration and Culture containing information about the current performance of the Council's Development Management team. The report included details of the Government's minimum standards for the time allowed for local planning authorities to deal with the different categories of application for planning permission (major, minor and other). Members noted that this Council's Development Management service has been recognised by the Planning Advisory Service as one of the ten best-performing services in the country.

Resolved:- That the report be received and its contents noted.

6. PLANNING SERVICE - HEALTH CHECK AND ASSESSMENT

Further to Minute No. 89 of the meeting of the Planning Board held on 18th February, 2016, consideration was given to a report of the Assistant Director of Planning, Regeneration and Culture containing the action plan being implemented as a consequence of matters identified during the 'health check' assessment of this Council's Planning Service, undertaken by the Local Government Association in late October 2015.

Resolved:- That the report be received and its contents noted.

7. UPDATES

Members were informed of:-

(a) the system for making requests for site visits in respect of applications for planning permission;

(b) the imminent preparation of an enforcement plan for development management.